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Included below are Questions and Answers received through September 21, 2004.  Questions on the Price Anderson Amendments Act and others received after that time will be addressed by a future Q&A issuance.
Question 95

Deliverable C.2.3.1, Regulatory and Supporting documentation.  Shouldn’t the due date be “where required” as was in the original RFP, instead of “180 days after award”?
Answer 95

After reconsideration of this Deliverable it has been determined that “where required” would be more appropriate.  DOE will clarify this requirement for Section C.2.3.1 in the next Amendment. 
Question 96

Regarding your Answer 78 affirming that railroad structures (i.e, crossings, rails, ties and bedding) are included in the scope of Activity 10, Miscellaneous Restoration, please clarify the number of miles of Hanford rail structures requiring removal included in Activity 10?
Answer 96

There are approximately 30 combined miles of Hanford rail structures requiring removal included in Activity 10.
Question 97
Please affirm that the Independent Government Estimate (IGE) estimate of $439,329 is considered adequate to cover the many miles of railroad structures in addition to the “debris piles, fences, and miscellaneous materials….scattered across the RCCC geographical area.”?
Answer 97
 As referenced in the Independent Government Estimate posted on the Richland Operations Office River Corridor Closure Contract website, “(E)ach Offeror is required to independently prepare its Cost and Fee Proposal as described in Section L, Instructions, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors,” and that the IGE was “…developed as background and supporting information for the River Corridor Closure Contract…”  No additional information will be provided regarding the above questioned estimate.
Question 98

Due to the change in Table B.2 as a result of amendment 2, which eliminated the "Proposed" quantities column, plus the response to Question 83, which states in part, "Offerors are required to use the quantities established in Table B.2...", we believe the 500-page limit imposed on Volume II restricts our ability to fully explain our estimate, inclusive of supporting detail information and corresponding analysis.  We recommend the 500-page limit on Volume III be removed.  We do not believe this requires an extension to the submittal date, rather this allows us to fully explain and substantiate our estimate.  Will DOE consider removing the 500-page limit on Volume III, with no change to the submittal date identified in section L? 

Answer 98

No change will be made in the Cost and Fee Proposal page limit.  DOE believes that the 500-page limit equitably challenges each Offeror to present and explain its Cost and Fee Proposal.
